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From: David Dickson  
Sent: January 28, 2025 11:46 AM 
To: Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Danielle.Smith@assembly.ab.ca; Danielle Smith 
<danielle@daniellesmith.ca> 
Subject: Gary Davidson Report - URGENT RESPONSE REQUIRED 
Importance: High 
 
Premier Smith, 
 
Please find the linked initial review of Dr. Gary Davidson’s report. The errors and omissions along with wilfully 
damaging information contained in this report is the worst example of a government commissioned report I have 
seen in my professional career. Based on the people involved, this can only been viewed as malicious. 
 
There must be an immediate investigation into the misuse of government money used as a clear attempt to cover 
up ongoing crimes in the province by the UCP government and their ‘political allies’ and friends (as Premier Smith 
calls them). 
 
A copy of my initial review can be found in the links below. 
Twitter: 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1884301564241682873 
Rumble: 
https://rumble.com/v6ecjj1-crimes-and-cover-ups..html  
 
Here is an index for the video. 
0:00 - Start. 
6:45 - Intro. 
7:15 - Scottish Inquiry. 
8:52 - UK Inquiry. 
9:24 - NCI. 
10:40 -Manning Report. 
12:04 - Davidson Report. 
14:45 - Two Reports. 
16:00 - Where are the bodies? 
25:58 - $4 M Cover-Up 
39:11 - Rewriting past & present. 
43:11 - Dr John Conly - SAG/Contributor. 
45:38 - David Vickers - Wastewater AHS/Author. 
48:10 - A Tale of Two Ministers. 
57:00 - Data misrepresented. 
1:04:27 - 'COVID' Deaths. 
1:05:41 - Dr. Hinshaw. 
1:17:25 - Shandro - Pandemic Influenza! 
1:24:15 - Errors & Omissions. 
1:24:30 - Level 3 lab protocols? 
1:41:03 - Cases & Tests. 
1:53:30 - Pfizer. 
1:59:06 - Ivermectin. 
2:10:04 - Testing. 
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2:12:25 - GBD - NIH Jay. 
2:17:43 - Sweden. 
2:19:50 - Bodies? 
2:25:46 - Care Homes? 
2:29:54 - Children! 
2:37:04 - Smith Shots! 
2:38:18 - Reports, AEFI, Deaths & More - PDF's! 
 
Support material in PDF form 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/ 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/hlth-albertas-covid-19-pandemic-response-2025-01.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/jus-public-health-emergencies-governance-review-panel-final-report.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/podcast/LiesDamnedLiesandSadisticsE045.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/NotesKaren.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/SummaryKaren.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/SummaryNurse.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/COVIDDeathsAlberta-NewDashboard.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/TRACKINGDEAD.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/TRACKING-UNDEAD.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/5.3.6-postmarketing-experience.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/9%20pages.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/ONS%20DATAWorkingNewData.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/FAOChief-EPS-Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/NotesForShaneGetsonMeeting_Redacted.pdf 
https://dksdata.com//podcast/Ep45/NotesonCOVIDshotsandChildren.pdf 
https://dksdata.com/podcasts 
https://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead#COMMUNICATIONS 
 
https://web.archive.org/web/20240430130759/https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/alberta/article-alberta-
review-of-covid-19-led-by-doctor-accused-of-spreading/ 
A timeline 
November 2022 – project initiated 
March 2023 – HQCA provided project description and terms of reference. 
Final Report Expected December 2023 
Report date missed, and new date of May 2024 was expected. 
 
All members received $525 for their first 4 hours work and $131 an hour PLUS EXPENSES thereafter. 
 
April 23, 2024 
Three member in the team 
Gary Davidson 
Blaine Achen 
David Vickers 
 
Four team members left soon after meeting. 
Ernst Greyvenstein – left after second meeting 
Chris Sarin – left shortly after appointment 
Eric Payne – resigned (no date when that happened) 
Jessica Rose – Attended one meeting. 
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Report delivered August 2024. 
‘Contributors’ did not see the report until it was published publicly on January 25th, 2025, and so have not 
reviewed how their material was used. One contributor has already demanded his name be removed from the 
report. 
 
The UCP government created this task force and invited the ‘medical professionals’. 
 
“Lisa Brake, a spokesperson for the HQCA, said the $2-million budget flows through the council as an 
“administrative function only.” She said the government provided a list of medical professionals for the HQCA to 
invite to the task force but otherwise had no involvement in the work or approach of the group.” 
 
“Alberta is paying task force members a government standard honorarium of $525 up to and including four hours 
and $131 for each additional hour. Members were required to sign a non-disclosure agreement and complete a 
conflict-of-interest declaration form that states “members are expected to act impartially.” 
 
Final team members 
Name                               Task Force Role 
Dr. Gary Davidson         Author / Review Lead / Chair1 
Dr. Blaine Achen            Author 
Dr. David Vickers           Author 
Dr. Justin Rashad Chin Author 
David Speicher              Author / Contributor / Report Editing 
Angela Wood                  Author / Provided the Task Force with Legal Counsel and Health Policy Support with 
specialized Covid-19 Expertise 
Dr. Byram Bridle             Contributor / Chapter Draft and Review 
Dr. Jay Bhattacharya     Contributor / Provided Research Paper for Use in Full 
Kevin Bardosh                Contributor 
Dr. John Conly                Contributor 
Frank Byl                          Contributor / IT support on Microsoft Platforms, Secure Storage and Document/Information 
Management 
Mark Bell                         Contributor / Report Writing and Project Skill Use and Alignment Focus9 
Natasha Gonek                Contributor 
Dave Redman                  Mentioned 
 
I have further information from video and audio recordings to documents and data to support my concerns. The 
government cannot continue to cover up these crimes with taxpayer money. 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: [redacted] 
Fax: [redacted] 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
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COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above 
and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and 
delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
 
 

https://dksdata.com/Court/PremierSmith-GaryDavidsonReport-Jan28-2025.pdf
https://dksdata.com/COVID19
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com/
http://www.linkedin.com/in/dave-dickson-DKSDATA

